9.

| Posted 2/13/2026

Housing Authority of Avon Park
And
Avon Park Housing Development Corporation
North Central Heights Community Building
February 17, 2026, 6:00 PM

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Invocation, Roll Call by Secretary
Public Comments
Consent Agenda--
A. Approval of MINULES: 172072026 ...ccceevrrevererreecrseraesesssssessssssssesssssonssnssssssosssaseassssnassssnsssssssss 2-3

Winter Haven Housing Authority Report

Piggyback on RFQ from Alachua County (due to size- the full RFQ will be available at meeting) ......... 4-6
Audit Agreement with Malcolm JOhNSON COMPANY c.u.ciciiruimineriiminisiseriiseeserossssrsscssssssrissssssssssennssssees 7-12
Old Business

A. IDX/Social security report
B. 7% Board member

New Business
A. Grant funding

Adjournment

Next Meeting: Regular Tuesday, March 17 2026

Any person who might wish to appeal any decision made by the Avon Park Housing Authority, in public hearing or
meeting, is hereby advised that he/she will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, he/she may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which will include the testimony and evidence
upon which such an appeal is to be based. In accordance with the American Disabilities Act and Section 286.26
Florida Statutes, any person with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodations to participate in this meeting
should call the Housing Authority offices five days prior to the meeting.



MINUTES

HOUSING AUTHORITY of AVON PARK
North Central Heights Community Building
709 Juneberry Street, Avon Park, Florida 33825
Meeting Minutes of January 16, 2026

Meeting was called to order by Crystal Bryant, Board Chair @ 6p.m

PRESENT:
Crystal Bryant, Chair Padrika Sheppard, Board member
Lisa Pough, Board member Brenda Gray, Board Member

Clifford Godfrey, Board Member

Maria Sutherland, E.D.
City Council Liaison Berniece Taylor

ABSENT:
Louis Bates, Sr., Vice-Chair
City Council Liaison Shelly Mercure,

A.

Call to Order by Chair Crystal Bryant at 6PM
Invocation by Member Gray

Motion by Member Brenda Gray to approve Minutes of 12/16/2025. Second by Member Padrika
Sheppard. Motion carried unanimously.

The ByLaws were discussed with reference to several previous meetings addressing edits and
changes. Motion by Member Padrika Sheppard to approve Resolution 26-01 By-Laws. Second by
Member Brenda Gray. Motion carried unanimously.

Discussion:

a. Trash pick-up when tenants vacate properties. It was suggested by Liaison Bernice Taylor
to inquire about dumpster trash removal frequency and obtain garbage schedule for
tenants.

b. ED Sutherland gave an overview of the income limits tenants can reach that are
considered “market rent” and if those tenants can now be placed on notice that going
over income limits triggers move-out/ relocation to higher housing rent fitting HUD rules.

¢. ALPI office space was discussed for future APHA case manager. There was board
discussion about possibility to renegotiate the current rental agreement.



F. Adjourned 7:53 PM

ATTEST:

Maria Sutherland

APPROVED

Crystal Bryant, Chair

DATE RECORDED 1/16/2026

DATE APPROVED



LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT
to
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
for
INDEPENDENT PROFESSIONAL AUDIT SERVICES
for the
ALACHUA COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

The Alachua County Housing Authority (ACHA) is soliciting, through this Request for Proposals,
qualified individuals or firms to perform independent professional audit services for the
engagement period of three years with up to two one-year extensions based upon

erformance. The services shall consist of examining all funds of the ACHA to perform a
comprehensive audit of all ACHA programs. Audit services will begin with fiscal year ending
December 31, 2024.

ACHA has created this Request for Proposal (RFP) to be completed by all interested vendors and
will review both technical and cost considerations for each proposal. The contract and award
will be made at ACHA’s discretion. If it becomes necessary to revise any part of this RFP or
otherwise provide additional information, an addendum will be issued to ali prospective
proposers who received copies of the original request. The Request for Proposal documents
including Scope of Work and Submission Requirements may be obtained from the ACHA
website at www.acha-fl.com/procurement.




i RFPZAUDIT SERVICES !

Alachua County Housing Authority

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
FOR

AUDIT SERVICES

Q&A

703 N.E. 15t Street - Gainesville, FL. 32601
(352) 372-2549 - Fax (352) 373-4097

Tuesday, October 15, 2024



The following questions have been received by ACHA during the procurement process. Answers
have been provided as to the best of our knowledge.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Where can | see a copy of your prior audited financial statements?

a) Prior audited financial statements for the past two years have been added as an
addendum to the RFP on the ACHA website www.acha-fl.com/procurement

Why is ACHA going out for audit?

a) Our Procurement Policy and the US Department of Housing and Urban Development
require that contracts are resolicited every 5-years

Where there any issues with the current auditor? Do they intend to propose again?

a) We have had no issue with the current auditor and fully expect that they submit a
proposal under this solicitation

How much of the audit testing do you expect will occur onsite in your office vs virtually?

a) Historically the auditors have completed the audit 100% on-site.

If the team is a remote team, can ACHA be flexible in having meetings via Zoom, Teams, or

other similar platforms?

a) Yes, we can be flexible as necessary. However, we do not have any remote employees.

When would you prefer to have the audit start?

a) We prefer the audit to start in April in order to meet guidelines set by HUD.

With regards to ACHA, can you provide length of service, background, and depth of

government experience for each key member?

Clarification requested and clarified to: how long the key people have been in their
positions with the Authority, are they experienced or new?

a} The following key personnel have been with ACHA as noted: ED 16-years, CFO 12-years,
DOO 21-years, Dir. of PH 8-years, Dir. of HCV 5-years, Board Chair 12-years and Board
Vice-Chair 12-years.

Are there significant changes in federal funding anticipated for the current year? How many

federal programs are expected? Were there any findings that will require follow up?

a) We do not expect any significant changes in federal funding. The federal programs
under this audit are listed in the RFP. There were no findings.

What single audit programs were identified as major programs during the past two audits?

Are federal dollars expended expected to be consistent with prior years?

a) Major programs are Public Housing including CFP funding and the Voucher programs.
Federal dollars are expected to be consistent with prior years.

10) Outside of the audit process, what does ACHA find/define value from its auditors?

a) We appreciate having an experienced resource with knowledge of government
programs including Public Housing, Housing Choice Vouchers and tax credits.

11) What part of the audit process would ACHA like to improve over the past audits?

a) We have been pleased with our past auditor.

Tuesday, October 15, 2024



THIS AGREEMENT entered into as of the dayof

CONTRACT FOR AUDIT
OF PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY PROGRAMS

20___, by and between HOUSING

AUTHORITY OF AVON PARK in the State of FLORIDA (hereinafter referred to as the Authority), and
MALCOLM JOHNSON & COMPANY, P.A., Independent Public Accountants of 210 N. Charles Richard
Beall Blvd, DeBary, Florida 32713 (hereinafier referred to as the "Contractor™).

WHEREAS the Authority desires the Contractor to conduct and perform an audit of its basic financial
statements for the year ended DECEMBER 31, 2025.

An understanding with the client regarding an audit of the basic financial statements generally includes the
following matters:

1.

Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of an opinion as to whether your basic financial statements are
fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America, and to report on the fairness of the additional information referred to in the
first paragraph when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The
objective also includes reporting on internal control related to the basic financial statements and
compliance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts or grant agreements, noncompliance
with which could have a material effect on the basic financial statements in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards.

If federal awards expended exceed $750,000 for the audit period, we will also report on Internal control
related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of opinion) on compliance with laws, regulations,
and the provisions of contracts or grant agreements that could have a direct and material effect on each
major program in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) issued Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance).

The reports on internal control and compliance will each include a statement that the report is intended for
the information and use of the audit committee, management, specific legislative or regulatory bodies,
Federal awarding agencies, and if applicable, pass-through entities.

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, and the provisions
of the OMB Uniform Guidance, and will include tests of accounting records, a determination of major
program(s) (if applicable) in accordance with the OMB Uniform Guidance and other procedures we
consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion and to render the required reports. If our
opinion(s) is other than unqualified, we will fully discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any
reason, we were unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed an opinion, we
may decline to express an opinion or to issue a report as a result of this engagement.



Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal control and for compliance with the
provisions of contracts, agreements, and grants. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and Jjudgments
by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of the controls. The
objectives of internal control are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that
assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are executed in
accordance with management’s authorizations and recorded properly to permit the preparation of basic
financial statements i accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that federal award
programs are managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts
and grant agreements.

Management is responsible for all financial statements, schedules, and financial records and related
information. We understand that you will provide us such information required for our audit and that you
are responsible for the accuracy and completeness of that information. Management’s responsibility also
includes the establishment and maintenance of adequate records and effective internal control over
financial reporting and compliance, the selection and application of accounting principles, and the
safeguarding of assets. Management is responsible for adjusting the basic financial statements to correct
material misstatements and for confirming to us in the representation letter that the effects of any
uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest
period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the basic financial statements
taken as a whole. Additionally, as required by the OMB Uniform Guidance when applicable, it is
management’s responsibility o follow up and take corrective action on reported audit findings and to
prepare a summary schedule of prior audit findings and a corrective action plan. The summary schedule
of prior audit findings should be available for our review.

Audit Procedures — General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the basic
financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be
examined and the areas to be tested. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than
absolute assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether
caused by error or fraud. When required by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the OMB
Uniform Guidance, our audit will include test of transactions related to major federal award programs for
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.
Because an audit is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance and because we will not
perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements (whether
caused by errors or fraud), illegal acts, or noncompliance may exist and not be detected by us. In addition,
an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements, immaterial illegal acts, or illegal acts that do
not have a direct effect on the basic financial statements or major programs. However, we will inform you
of any material errors that come to our attention and any fraud that comes to our attention. We will also
inform you of any illegal acts that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential.

Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to matters
that might arise during any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.



Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of
receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, creditors,
and financial institutions. We will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the
engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will
also require certain written representations from you about the basic financial statements and related
matters.

Audit Procedures — Internal Controls

In planning and performing our audit, we will consider the internal control sufficient to plan the audit in
order to determine the nature, timing, and extent of our audit procedures for the purpose of expressing
opinions on the Authority’s basic financial statements and, if a single audit is performed, on its
compliance with requirements applicable to major programs.

We will obtain an understanding of the design of the relevant controls and whether they have been placed
in operation, and we will assess control risk. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness
of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material
to the basic financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts
and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the basic financial statements.
Tests of controls relative to the basic financial statements are required only if control risk is assessed
below the maximum level. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope that would be necessary to render
an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal
control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

If required by the OMB Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls to evaluate the effectiveness
of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting material
noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal award program. However,
our tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those controls and,
accordingly, no opinion will be expressed if we issue a report on internal control pursuant to the OMB
Uniform Guidance.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify reportable conditions.
However, we will inform the governing body or audit committee of any matters involving internal control
and its operations that we consider to be reportable conditions under standards established by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our
attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control that, in our
judgment, could adversely affect the entity’s ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial
data consistent with the assertions of management in the basic financial statements. We will also inform
you of any nonreportable conditions or other matters involving internal control, if any, if required by the
OMB Uniform Guidance.

Audit Procedures — Compliance

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with the standards referred to in the section titled Audit
Objectives. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we will perform tests of the Authority’s compliance with applicable laws
and regulations and the provisions of contracts and agreements, including grant agreements. However, the
objective of those procedures will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance, and we will not
express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.



The following paragraph applies if the auditee expends $750,000 or more in federal awards:

OMB Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the auditee has complied with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of
contracts and grant agreements applicable to major programs. Our procedures will consist of the
applicable procedures described in the OMB Uniform Guidance Compliance Supplement for the types of
compliance requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Authority’s major
programs. The purpose of those procedures will be to express an opinion on the Authority’s compliance
with requirements applicable to major programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to the OMB
Uniform Guidance.

Audit Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we
request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

At the conclusion of the engagement, if applicable, we will complete the appropriate sections of and sign
the Data Collection Form that summarizes our audit findings. We will provide copies of our reports to
management; however, it is management’s responsibility to submit the reporting package to the required
parties.

. NOW, THEREFORE, the Authority and the Contractor do mutually agree as follows:

7.

10.

The Contractor shall audit the accounts and records of the Authority for the twelve (12) month period
ended DECEMBER 31, 2025, in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards (GAAS),
generally accepted government auditing standards (GAGAS), and, if applicable, the Single Audit
Amendment Act of 1996 (Pub. L. No. 104-156) as prescribed by the OMB Uniform Guidance. and the
OMB Uniform Guidance Compliance Supplement. The audit performed shall be sufficient in scope to
enable the contractor to express an opinion in the audit report on the basic financial statements of the
Authority.

The books of account and financial records to be audited are maintained and are located at the Authority's
office. These books and records will be made available to the Contractor by the Executive Director of the
Authority at the Contractor's request for the Contractor's use at the Public Housing Authority's office
during normal business hours.

The audit report shall include all statements, reports and schedules required by applicable reporting
standards and additional schedules as required by the U.S. Department of HUD.

FDS Submission and Attestation

According to the "Guidelines on Reporting and Attestation Requirements of Uniform Financial Reporting
Standards (UFRS - March 2001), responsibility for the submission of the andited data to REAC rests with
the Executive Director of the Authority. In order to assure accuracy and completeness in the data REAC
will be using for scoring purposes, auditors are required to perform a separate agreed-upon procedures
engagement. This agreed-upon engagement procedure is included in the audit services at no
additional costs.

The PHA may choose any auditor for this separate agreed-upon procedure. However, if our firm is
selected, the audit engagement will be expanded to include this additional procedure.

10



11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

A. The Audit Report shall be submitted within the time restrictions imposed by federal and state
requirements.

B. The Audit Report will be presented in compliance with Generally Accepted Auditing Standards.

The Authority may, before or during the conduct of the aundit, request changes in the scope of the services
of the Contractor to be performed under this contract. Such changes, including any increase or decrease in
the amount of the Contractor's compensation and any change in the time limitation for submission of the
Authority and the Contractor's report, which are mutually agreed upon by and between the Authority and
the Contractor, shall be incorporated into written amendments to this contract and shall be subject to the
Authority's approval.

The Public Housing Authority agrees to pay the Contractor as compensation for the services and report
mentioned herein, a Jump-sum fee of $§ 22.560.00 *, inclusive of all costs and expenses. The fee is based
on the following:

a.  Principal: $215.00 per hour; estimated man-days 7.5 $12.900.00

b.  Senior: $135.00 per hour; estimated man-days - $

¢.  Semi-Senior: $105.00 per hour; estimated man-days 65 $ 5.460.00

d.  Junior: $_85.00 per hour; estimated man-days . $

e.  Other: Audit report and expenses (travel, meals, lodging, etc.) $ 4.200.00
Total $22,560.00

It is estimated that _ 14 man-days will be required to perform the audit.
The total fee will be allocated as follows:

Public Housing 5 ALLOCATION TO BE MADE BY THE PHA.
Sec. 8 Exist. S
Sec. 8 MOD Y
Sec. 8 Voucher $
Sec. 8 NC $
Development $
Other $

$

*Such lump-sum fee shall be payable upon receipt of the audit report.
The Contractor must be a Certified Public Accountant.

The Contractor certifies that its principal officer or member does not now have and has not had during any
period covered by this audit any interest, direct or indirect, in the Authority or any of its members or
officials.

No member of or Delegate to Congress of the United States or Resident Commissioner shall be admitted
to any share or part of this contract or to any benefit that may arise therefrom.

The Contractor warrants that he has not employed any person to solicit or secure this contract upon any
agreement for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee. Breach of this warranty shall give
the Authority the right to terminate this contract, or, in its discretion, to deduct from the Contractor's fee
the amount of such commission, percentage, brokerage or contingent fee.

5

L



17.

18.

19.

20.

The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this contract except those claims for monies due
(or to become due) from the Authority under the contract may be assigned to a bank, trust company, or
other financial institution. If the Contractor is a partnership, this contract shall inure to the benefit of the
surviving or remaining members of such partnership.

The Contractor shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race,
color, religion, sex, age or national origin. The Contractor shall take affirmative action to ensure that
applicants are employed, and employees are treated during employment, without regard to race, color,
religion, sex, age, or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to, the following:
employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or
termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including
apprenticeship.

The workpapers for this engagement are the property of Malcolm Johnson & Company, P. A. and
constitute confidential information. However, we may be requested to make certain workpapers available
to the U. 8. Government pursuant to authority given to it by law or regulation. If requested, access to such
workpapers will be provided under the supervision of Malcolm Johnson & Company, P. A. personnel.
Furthermore, upon request, we may provide photocopies of selected workpapers to the U. S. Government.
The U. S. Government may intend, or decide, to distribute the photocopies or information contained
therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

For a period of five (5) years from the date of the Audit Report, the Contractor shall make its work papers,
records and other evidence of audit available to the Government and to the Comptroller General of the
United States or his duly authorized representatives during normal working hours upon written request of
the Government or of the Comptroller General or his representatives. The Government and the
Comptroller General shall be entitled to reproduce any or all of such documents at their expense for which
provision shall be made at the time the need for reproduction arises.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Authority and the Contractor have executed this agreement the day and year first
above written.

MALCOLM JOHNSON & COMPANY, P.A. HOUSING AUTHORITY OF AVON PARK

BY

(_Namc) (Date) (Name) B

N -

BY

—=

12



